8/4/22, 9:56 AM Mail - Info_Coll, FWHQ - Outlook

From: Andrew Reamer <areamer@gwu.edu>

Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2022 11:11 AM

To: Info_Coll, FWHQ <info_coll@fws.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Request for draft ICR -- Migratory Bird Information Program and Migratory Bird Surveys—1018-0023

This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on links, opening
attachments, or responding.

Dear Ms. Baucum,

On behalf of the American Economic Association and the Industry Studies Association, | write to request a
copy of the draft ICR for the Migratory Bird Information Program and Migratory Bird Surveys—1018-0023, as
invited by today's Federal Register. Thank you and we look forward to seeing the materials when they are
available. Please feel free to upload them to https://www.regulations.gov/docket/FWS-HQ-MB-2022-0077.

Sincerely,

Andrew Reamer

Research Professor

George Washington Institute of Public Policy
George Washington University

805 21 St., NW, Room 613
Washington, DC 20052

areamer@gwu.edu
(202) 994-7866
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